
 
  

 

 

OFFICE (904) 255-5505 
 

117 WEST DUVAL STREET, SUITE 260 

2nd FLOOR, CITY HALL 

JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA  32202 

 

 

July 1, 2024 at 1pm 

 

Meeting Notice                                             
M E M O R A N D U M  

  

TO:  Duval County Tourist Development Council  

    
FROM: Carol Brock, Executive Director 

 

SUBJECT: August – December 2024 Duval County Tourist Development Council 

Meetings Notice 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Duval County Tourist Development Council will meet for regularly 

scheduled meetings on the following dates: 

 

• Thursday, August 15, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. – Lynwood Roberts Room, City Hall 

• Thursday, October 17, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. – Lynwood Roberts Room, City Hall 

• Thursday, December 5, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. – Lynwood Roberts Room, City Hall 

 

Meeting details are available on the TDC’s website:  

https://www.jacksonville.gov/departments/boards-and-commissions/tourist-development-

council/meeting-information. 

 

Pursuant to the American with Disabilities Act, accommodations for persons with disabilities are 

available upon request. Please allow 1-2 business days notification to process. Last minute requests 

will be accepted; but may not be possible to fulfill. Please contact Disabled Services Division at: 

V-904-255-5466, TTY-904-255-5476, or email your request to KaraT@coj.net. 

 

All interested parties are welcome to attend. Please contact the Tourist Development Council 

Office, at (904) 255-5505 if you cannot attend, or need additional information or correspondence. 

 
cc: CITYC@COJ.NET 

              Michael Corrigan, CEO/President Visit Jacksonville 
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